From: _@environment—agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 December 2024 18:16
To:
Subject: RE: AWS EA Growth and WQ - Governance

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

Y s been

leading our work around growth and water resources around Cambridge and has stepped in
to support my team around the Whitlingham issue

We would like to suggest an item after the introductions to be really clear what the outcome of the
meeting is / the problem we are trying to solve.

From: _@anglianwater.co.uk>

Sent: 02 December 2024 11:18

To: @environment-agency.gov.uk>;
@environment-agency.gov.uk>;
@anglianwater.co.uk>;
Subject: RE: AWS EA Growth and WQ - Governance

@environment-agency.gov.uk>;
@anglianwater.co.uk>;

@anglianwater.co.uk>

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jglerum@anglianwater.co.uk. Learn why this is important

a draft agenda for our
discussions.

IF

3. Collaborative Working

- I

o  Whitlingham example



From: @environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 November 2024 11:36

To: [
Subject: AWS EA Growth and WQ - Governance

When: 03 December 2024 13:00-14:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now

Dial in by phone

_ United Kingdom, City of London

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: _

Join on a video conferencing device

More info

For organizers: | N N NEEEEEEL | I




Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the senderimmediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone
else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked
to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone
other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
Itis intended only for the person named as addressee.

Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.

Anglian Water Services Limited

Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU

Registered in England No 2366656

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone
else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked
to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone
other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



